BOARD OF SUPERVISORS . MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Depariment of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Streef, Canton, MS 38046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5867

MEMORANDUM

November 29, 2017

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E. \_ﬂ(
County Engineer and Road Manager

Re:  Stump Bridge Road

Stump Bridge Road was recently damaged during recent logging operations. As a result and based on the
condition of the roadway prior to the logging operations, the County reached an agreement with TC&I
Dixieland Log Cotp. for an amount of $10,000.00 to be applied to the repairs.

Therefore, it is the recommendation of the Road Department for the Board to accept the check in the amount
of $10,000.00 and a:dd Stump Bridge Road to the Road Plan,

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
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Madlson County Board of Supervisors
Englneerlng.and Road Department
3137 South Liberty Shreet

Canton, MS 39046

Phane 601.790,2525

Fax 601.859.3430

; Materlais (asphatt) Oniy cnarge for Repalr nrstump Bﬂdga Rnad

To Campbell Global

Date: 10/27/2017 -

Contact:_ . . —

Make all checks payable to Madison-County Board of Supervisors .
P.O. Box 608, Canton; MS 39046

sbeasley@campbeligiobal com
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Total: $10,00000 g )




